SI wwwi.slough.gov.uk I

Borough Councﬂ

Taking pride in our communities and town

Date of issue: 12" June 2012

MEETING LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

(Councillors Rasib (Chair), Davis and A S Wright)
DATE AND TIME: WEDNESDAY, 20TH JUNE, 2012 AT 10.00 AM
VENUE: SAPPHIRE SUITE 5, THE CENTRE, FARNHAM ROAD,

SLOUGH, SL14UT

DEMOCRATIC SERVICES SHABANA KAUSER

OFFICER:

(for all enquiries) 01753 875013

NOTICE OF MEETING

You are requested to attend the above Meeting at the time and date indicated to deal
with the business set out in the following agenda.

AGENDA
ITEM

I == S -

RUTH BAGLEY
Chief Executive

AGENDA

PART I

REPORT TITLE PAGE

Apologies for absence.

CONSTITUTIONAL MATTERS

Declarations of Interest

(Members are reminded of their duty to declare
personal and personal prejudicial interests in matters

coming before this meeting as set out in the Local
Code of Conduct)

sustainable
forest

WARD



AGENDA REPORT TITLE PAGE WARD
ITEM

2. Minutes of the Meetings held on 8th March and 1-12
11th April 2012

LICENSING ISSUES

3. Application to Vary the Designated Premises 13-26 Upton
Supervisor - 100 Lounge, 100 High Street,
Slough.

4. Review of Premises Licence - Alexandra Wines, 27 - 44 Chalvey
Unit 4 Alexandra Plaza, Chalvey Road West,
Slough

5. Application for Street Trading Consent - 'Zorbas 45 -90 Upton
Kebabs' London Road / Drake Avenue, Slough.

\ Press and Public \

You are welcome to attend this meeting which is open to the press and public, as an
observer. You will however be asked to leave before the Committee considers any items in
the Part Il agenda. Special facilities may be made available for disabled or non-English
speaking persons. Please contact the Democratic Services Officer shown above for further
details.

sustainable
forest




AGENDA ITEM 2

Licensing Sub-Committee — Meeting held on Thursday, 8th March, 2012.

Present:- Councillors Dodds (Chair) Long and Rasib

Officers:-  Mrs Clark (Democratic Services), Mr Fullwood (Democratic Services)
and Miss Osborne (Legal Services)

PART 1
9. Declarations of Interest
No declarations of interest were received.
10. Minutes of the Meeting held on 24 January 2012

The minutes of the Meeting held on 24" January 2012 were approved as a
correct record.

11.  Application for a Premises Licence -'Godari' 54 Park Street, Slough.
The Chair welcomed all parties to the meeting and explained the procedure
for the hearing. It was confirmed that all parties had received a copy of the

relevant paperwork.

Introduction by the Licensing Officer

The Licensing Officer reported that an application had been made by Mr
Cambampaty for a Premises Licence for ‘Godari’ at 54 Park Street, Slough
with the premises to be run as a restaurant serving freshly cooked food and
alcohol. The application was made for a range of licensable activities as
detailed in the report.

Following the application being made, a total of ten written objections had
been received from local residents. These were made on the basis that the
premises licence outlined in the application could lead to an increase in noise
levels and noise pollution, an increase in parking problems, unacceptable
extended hours of operation, possible increase in violent and drunken
behaviour resulting in crime and disorder, and an increase in disposal of
cooking waste causing further drainage problems. Members were informed
that the matter had been referred to the Licensing Sub Committee due to
these objections.

Members also noted that objections had also been raised by Thames Valley
Police who had requested that a number of alternative timings and conditions
be imposed on the licence. Members were informed that following concerns
raised by Thames Valley Police, a mediation meeting had taken place
between the applicant and Thames Valley Police, following which the
applicant responded with alternative timings. Mr Cambampaty had also
agreed with the recommendations made by Thames Valley Police and written
confirmation was forwarded to relevant parties stating that he was in

Page 1



Licensing Sub-Committee - 08.03.12

agreement with all the recommendations. Following this confirmation, Thames
Valley Police had raised no further objections.

The options available to the Sub-Committee were outlined and Members
reminded that they must have regard to the relevant legislation and the
Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy. However the overriding principle was
that each application should be determined on its own merits.

Questions to Licensing Officer

None.

Representations from the Environmental Health Officer

The Environmental Health Officer presented a short summary of his findings.
It was highlighted that there were no adverse comments on the grounds that
granting the premises a licence to play recorded music would lead to
increased noise pollution. However, it was noted that that there was a
potential for an overspill of customers into the garden area, particularly in the
summer months.

Representations made by the Applicant

Mr Cambampaty, outlined the reasons as to why the application had been
made. The Applicant stated that the restaurant would be aimed at families and
was not likely to cause disturbance to the local area. He explained that the
proposal for extended opening hours had caused a misunderstanding and the
terminal hour for opening hours of the premises was until 1.00am. Regarding
complaints about playing recorded music, the Applicant stated that this would
be intended as background music inside the restaurant and would not cause
noise pollution. It was however noted that part of the agreement between the
Licensing Officer and Thames Valley Police was that the premises would be
able to extend certain licensable activities until 1.00am for holidays or
international sporting events, subject to 10 days written notice to be given to
Thames Valley Police Licensing and Slough Borough Council Licensing
Department.

Questions to the Applicant

Members requested clarification on a number of points raised by the
objectors. These regarded extended opening hours, whether alcohol would be
served in the outside area and concerns about the noise levels that this may
create. The applicant answered the queries with reference to the conditions
which had been outlined previously. Mr Cambampaty confirmed that there
would be a staff manager on site at all times to prevent all outside activity at
10.00pm every night.

Objectors

An objector, Ms Jones attended the meeting to make representations on
behalf of local residents. Ms Jones explained that her initial objections had

Page 2



Licensing Sub-Committee - 08.03.12

been on the the proposed extended opening until 05.00am. The Applicant
advised that he had withdrawn his request to open until 05.00am and opening
hours would cease at 1.00am.

Summing Up

The Licensing Manager and the applicant provided a brief summary.
Decision

After careful consideration the Sub-Committee decided to grant a Premises
Licence for the following licensable activities at the times specified below:

(B) The provision of regulated entertainment in respect of Films
(Indoors).

e Monday to Sunday - 1000 hours to 0000 hours (Midnight)

e Non standard timings — Christmas Eve, New Years Eve, Deepavali, Eid
and any International Sporting Event to 0100 hours. 10 days written
notice to be given to Thames Valley Police Licensing and Slough
Borough Council Licensing Department. SIA door staff will be
employed if required by Thames Valley Police on these events.

(E) The provision of regulated entertainment in respect of Live Music
(Indoors)
e Monday to Friday 1000 hours to 2300 hours
e Saturday and Sunday 0930 hours to 2300 hours
e Non standard timings - Christmas Eve, New Years Eve, Deepavali, Eid
and any International Sporting Event to 0100 hours. 10 days written
notice to be given to Thames Valley Police Licensing and Slough
Borough Council Licensing Department. SIA door staff will be
employed if required by Thames Valley Police on these events.

(F) The provision of regulated entertainment in respect of Recorded
Music (Indoors only)

e Monday to Sunday 1000 hours to 0000 hrs (Midnight)

e Non standard timings - Christmas Eve, New Years Eve, Deepavali, Eid
and any International Sporting Event to 0100 hours. 10 days written
notice to be given to Thames Valley Police Licensing and Slough
Borough Council Licensing Department. SIA door staff will be
employed if required by Thames Valley Police on these events.

(G) The provision of regulated entertainment for the Performances of
Dance (Indoors)

e Monday to Sunday 1000 hours to 0000 hrs (Midnight)

e Non standard timings - Christmas Eve, New Years Eve, Deepavali, Eid
and any International Sporting Event to 0100 hours. 10 days written
notice to be given to Thames Valley Police Licensing and Slough
Borough Council Licensing Department. SIA door staff will be
employed if required by Thames Valley Police on these events.

Page 3



Licensing Sub-Committee - 08.03.12

(H) Anything of a similar description to that falling within (E), (F) or (G)
(Indoors only)

e Monday to Sunday 1000 hours to 0000 hrs (Midnight)

e Non standard timings - Christmas Eve, New Years Eve, Deepavali, Eid
and any International Sporting Event to 0100 hours. 10 days written
notice to be given to Thames Valley Police Licensing and Slough
Borough Council Licensing Department. SIA door staff will be
employed if required by Thames Valley Police on these events.

(1) Provision of facilities for making music (Indoors)

¢ Monday to Sunday 1000 hours to 0000 hrs (Midnight)

e Non standard timings - Christmas Eve, New Years Eve, Deepavali, Eid
and any International Sporting Event to 0100 hours. 10 days written
notice to be given to Thames Valley Police Licensing and Slough
Borough Council Licensing Department. SIA door staff will be
employed if required by Thames Valley Police on these events.

(J) Provision of facilities for dancing (Indoors)

e Monday to Sunday 1000 hours to 0000 hrs (Midnight)

e Non standard timings - Christmas Eve, New Years Eve, Deepavali, Eid
and any International Sporting Event to 0100 hours. 10 days written
notice to be given to Thames Valley Police Licensing and Slough
Borough Council Licensing Department. SIA door staff will be
employed if required by Thames Valley Police on these events.

(K) Provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to
that falling within | or J (Indoors)

e Monday to Sunday 1000 hours to 0000 hrs (Midnight)

e Non standard timings - Christmas Eve, New Years Eve, Deepavali, Eid
and any International Sporting Event to 0100 hours. 10 days written
notice to be given to Thames Valley Police Licensing and Slough
Borough Council Licensing Department. SIA door staff will be
employed if required by Thames Valley Police on these events.

(L) The Provision of Late Night Refreshment (Indoors and Outdoors)

e Monday to Sunday 2300 hours to 0030 hours

e Non standard timings - Christmas Eve, New Years Eve, Deepavali, Eid
and any International Sporting Event to 0100 hours. 10 days written
notice to be given to Thames Valley Police Licensing and Slough
Borough Council Licensing Department. SIA door staff will be
employed if required by Thames Valley Police on these events.

(M) Supply of Alcohol (On the premises only)

e Monday to Sunday 1100 hours to 0000 hrs (Midnight)

e Non standard timings - Christmas Eve, New Years Eve, Deepavali, Eid
and any International Sporting Event to 0100 hours. 10 days written
notice to be given to Thames Valley Police Licensing and Slough
Borough Council Licensing Department. SIA door staff will be
employed if required by Thames Valley Police on these events.

Page 4



Licensing Sub-Committee - 08.03.12

(O) Hours the premises are open to the public-
e Monday to Sunday 0900 hours to 0030 hours
e Non standard timings - Christmas Eve, New Years Eve, Deepavali, Eid
and any International Sporting Event to 0100 hours. 10 days written
notice to be given to Thames Valley Police Licensing and Slough
Borough Council Licensing Department. SIA door staff will be
employed if required by Thames Valley Police on these events.

In addition to the relevant mandatory conditions and conditions
consistent with the operating schedule, the Sub Committee also added
the following conditions to the premises licence:

e Digital CCTV monitoring system installed and maintained to Thames
Valley Police Standard. Recordings to be kept securely for 31 days and
made available to Police or relevant Agencies on request.

e Nominated person to be able to down load any CCTV footage that is
requested by Thames Valley Police

e The Garden area is closed to the public after 2200 hours except for
smokers and no drinks are allowed in this area after 2200 hours.

e Designated Premises Supervisor or nominated person to attend the
local pubwatch scheme

Sub-Committee Members considered the conditions to be necessary,
reasonable and proportionate to address concerns relating to crime and
disorder, public nuisance and public safety.

Chair

(Note: The Meeting opened at 10.05am and closed at 11.50am)

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



Licensing Sub-Committee — Meeting held on Wednesday, 11th April, 2012.

Present:- Councillors Long (Chair), Davis and Rasib

Officers Present:- Mrs Kauser (Democratic Services) and Miss Osbourne

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

(Legal Services)
PART 1
Declarations of Interest
None were received.
Minutes of the Meeting held on 20 February 2012

The minutes of the meeting held on 20 February 2012 were agreed as a
correct record.

Review of Premises Licence - Alexandra Wines, Unit 4 Alexandra Plaza,
Chalvey Road West, Slough

The Democratic Services Officer informed the Sub-Committee that the
Applicant’s wife had contacted Democratic Services to request an
adjournment of consideration of the matter as her husband was out of the
country.

Resolved — That consideration of agenda item 3 — Review of Premises
Licence for Alexandra Wines — be adjourned to the next meeting of the
Licensing Sub-Committee.

Review of Premises Licence - Drinks Direct Supermarket Limited, 256
High Street Langley, Slough

Sub-Committee Members were informed that the agent, on behalf of the
Premises Licence Holder for Drinks Direct Supermarket, had contacted
Democratic Services stating that his client was abroad from the 5™ April 2012
until 19™ April 2012 inclusive and had requested that the matter be re-
arranged for a meeting after the 19™ April.

Resolved — That consideration of agenda item 4 — Review of Premises
Licence Drinks Direct Supermarket Limited — be adjourned to the next
meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee.

Application for Street Trading Consent - Chris 'Anthimums' High Street,
Slough

The Chair welcomed all parties to the meeting and outlined the procedure for

the hearing. It was confirmed that all parties had received a copy of the
paperwork.

Page 7



Licensing Sub-Committee - 11.04.12

Prior to commencement of the hearing, the Licensing Officer, Mrs Sagar,
informed Members that the applicant was the son of the Licensing Manager at
Slough Borough Council. It was noted that the Licensing Manager had had no
involvement with the preparation of the report and had declared his interest to
the Monitoring Officer.

Introduction by the Licensing Officer

The Licensing Officer reminded Members that Slough High Street was limited
to five trading sites and earlier during the year, one of the sites became
vacant. Due to the location of the vacant pitch, it was considered necessary
that the matter be determined by the Licensing Sub-Committee.

Members were informed that the application was for a florists stall between
the hours of 08:45 and 17:30 Monday to Saturday. It was noted that the
current street trading consent holders had been consulted and no
representations had been made.

Options available to Members were outlined for their consideration.

Questions to Licensing Officer

A Member asked with regard to the type of trading that was carried out by the
previous stall holder and was informed that previous street trading consent
was for a flower stall and that the consent holder had not renewed their
consent for the pitch.

Representations by the Applicant

Mr Sims submitted that he had made an application for a florists stall at the
vacant street trading pitch in the High Street and that in his opinion this would
benefit the high street. It was highlighted that the application would be suitable
for the high street as there weren’t any other street traders or retail outlets
providing this service in the immediate area, which would in turn benefit the
local economy.

Questions to the Applicant.

Responding to whether he had any experience of working on a stall, Mr Sims
stated that he had previously worked on a fruit and vegetable/florists stall in
London. Mr Sims confirmed that the stall would only be selling flowers but that
depending on demand, he may branch out and also sell small garden
ornaments.

Summing Up.

Both parties provided a brief summary, following which they were asked to
leave the meeting whilst the Sub-Committee deliberated.

Page 8



Licensing Sub-Committee - 11.04.12

Decision
All parties were asked to return to the meeting.
After careful consideration, the Sub-Committee

Resolved — That the application for a Street Trading Consent for Chris
‘Anthimums’ in the High Street, Slough be allowed.

17. Exclusion of the Press and Public

Resolved — That the press and public be excluded from the remainder of the
meeting as the items to be considered contain exempt
information relating to individuals as defined in Paragraph 1 of
Part | of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972 (as
amended).

18. Application for Combined Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver Licence
(Reference 10-11)

Following introductions, the Chair explained the procedure for the hearing. All
parties confirmed that hey had received the relevant paperwork for the
hearing.

The Licensing Officer, Mrs Sagar, stated that Appellant 10-11 had made an
application for a combined Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s licence.
The matter had been referred to the Sub-Committee to determine as the
Appellant had been convicted in December 2008 for driving or attempting to
drive then refusing to supply a specimen for analysis. The Appellant had
received a disqualification from driving for a period of 24 months.

Members were reminded that the Council’s policy regarding convictions and
cautions stated that “an application with one conviction on the DVLA driving

licence under this category will not be considered until a period of 36 months
has elapsed since the restoration of the DVLA licence.” It was noted that the
Appellant’s driving licence was restored in December 2010.

A Member queried as to whether the Appellant had been made aware of the
Council’s Policy on Convictions and Cautions at the time of submitting his
application. Mrs Sagar confirmed that her colleague had advised the
Appellant of the policy.

The Appellant provided an explanation with regard to the incident and stated
that he had served his driving ban. It was submitted that he required a
combined driving licence to enable him to work full-time. Members were
informed that he had previously held a Private Hire Driver Licence with a
neighbouring local authority.

Sub-Committee Members asked a number of questions regarding the incident
which had led to the disqualification.

Page 9



Licensing Sub-Committee - 11.04.12

19.

In summing up, Mrs Sagar reminded Members of the Council’s Policy
regarding convictions and cautions but stated that Members needed to take
into account the informattion presented by the Appellant.

The Appellant stated that he was a changed person and was aware of the
responsibilities that came with being a licensed taxi driver.

Having carefully considered all the information available the Sub-Committee

Resolved — That Appellant Reference 10-11 not be issued with a combined
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver Licence.

Private Hire Driver Conduct Hearing (Reference 11-11)

All parties were welcomed to the meeting, including a translator for the
Appellant, and the procedure for the hearing was outlined. It was confirmed
that all had received a copy of the paperwork.

Mrs Sagar, informed Members that the matter had been referred to the Sub-
Committee for them to consider whether the Appellant was a fit and proper
person to continue to hold a Private Hire Driver’s licence. It was outlined that
the Licensing Office had received two separate complaints from members of
the public regarding the Appellant’s standard of driving and conduct. Details of
the incidents were highlighted and included driving down a one way street,
driving dangerously and over-charging passengers for their fare.

A Member asked whether details relating to the badge number had been
provided by the complainants with regard to the complaint submitted on 29
January 2012. The Licensing Officer confirmed that no details were provided
in connection with the private hire driver’'s badge number.

Mrs Sagar summarised the options available to the Sub-Committee, which
included issuing a warning, suspension or revocation of the private Hire
Driver’s Licence.

Prior to making submissions, the Appellant distributed copies of further written
submissions and a character reference from his employer. The Appellant
provided details relating to the incidents and a copy of his Private Hire Driver’s
badge was shown to the Sub-Committee. The Appellant stated that the
passengers on the 28™ January 2012 had not offered him any financial
reimbursement for the journey, contrary to what had been reported in the
written complaint.

In summing up, Mrs Sagar reminded Members that public safety was
paramount in deciding whether the Appellant was a fit and proper person to
continue to hold a private hire driver licence.

The Appellant submitted that he was not a dangerous driver and he took his
responsibilities as a private hire driver seriously.

Page 10



Licensing Sub-Committee - 11.04.12

Decision

Having considered all the written and oral information at its disposal, including
the additional information submitted by the Appellant, the Sub-Committee

Resolved - That Appellant 11-11 be issued with 6 penalty points on his
private hire driver’'s licence and for the points to remain on the licence for a
period of 12 months from the date of the Sub-Committee hearing and that
Appellant 11-11 be issued with a strict warning with regard to his future
behaviour and compliance with the conditions of the private hire driver's
licence.

Chair

(Note: The Meeting opened at 10.00 am and closed at 12.05 pm)

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



1.1

1.2

1.3

2.1

2.2

2.3

24

AGENDA ITEM 3

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
20" June 2012

LICENSING ACT 2003

100 LOUNGE
100 High Street, Slough, SL1 1HI

Objection to requested variation of Designated
Premises Supervisor for Premises Licence —
Number PL007365
Objection made by Thames Valley Police

CURRENT POSITION

100 Lounge operates under a Premises Licence number PL007365 which is
held by a company called 100 Lounge Ltd at 100 High Street, Slough, SL1 1HI.

The proposed new Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) is Mr Barneet Singh
who holds a Personal Licence number PA007750 with Slough Borough Council.

The DPS is responsible for the day to day management of the premises.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

On 26™ April 2012 Debie Pearmain, Thames Valley Police Licensing Officer,
forwarded an email to the Licensing Team from Sandeep Sharma, previous
DPS for 100 Lounge. In his email Mr Sharma states he no longer wishes to be
the DPS for 100 Lounge and has not been working at 100 Lounge since 31%
January 2012. A copy of the email is attached at APPENDIX 1.

On 3™ May 2012 Barneet Singh submitted, on behalf of 100 Lounge, an
application to vary a premises licence to specify an individual as designated
premises supervisor under the Licensing Act 2003. The application requests
that the change of DPS is to have immediate effect under section 38 of the
Licensing Act 2003. In these instances the Police have 14 days to submit an
objection which has been done in this case. A copy of the application form and
consent of individual form are attached at APPENDICES 2 and 2(i)
respectively.

On 15™ May 2012 Thames Valley Police submitted an objection to the proposed
variation to the DPS of the Premises Licence on grounds of the Prevention of
Crime and Disorder. The full objection is contained at APPENDIX 3.

The grounds for the objection although contained fully within the objection
attached at APPENDIX 3 can be summarised as follows:

e Mr Singh has failed on two occasions to produce suitable identification to the
Police to enable them to conduct a person search on the Police National
Computer (PNC) to ensure he has no relevant offences recorded against
him.

Page 13



To date Mr Singh has failed to contact either Mrs Pearmain or Sergeant
Simpson, Town Centre Sergeant, as requested by Mrs Pearmain on 10"
May 2012, with regard to their request for relevant identification.

Until relevant identification is produced Thames Valley Police cannot
conduct the required PNC check to confirm Mr Singh is fit and proper to be
appointed as DPS the Police feel that there is potential for the Prevention of
Crime and Disorder licensing objective to be undermined.

In January 2012 100 Lounge had their Premises Licence revoked by a
previous Licensing Sub-Committee as Members were of the view that the
licensing objectives relating to crime and disorder and the protection of
children from harm were being undermined. The review was brought by
Thames Valley Police.

100 Lounge have lodged an appeal with the Magistrates Court and date for
the appeal to be heard is 4" and 5™ September 2012.

Additional information has been forwarded by Thames Valley Police - a
witness statement from Acting Sergeant 7486 Daniel Simpson, as set out in
Appendix 4. This information is considered to be of a confidential nature and
should the Sub Committee consider it necessary to discuss details of the
statement, the press and public may be excluded from the hearing in
accordance with the requirements of Paragraphs 1 and 2 of Part | of
Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972 (information relating to an
individual).

3. APPLICATION - OBJECTION TO PROPOSED DPS

3.1 The Licensing Authority is satisfied that this objection meets the appropriate
legislative requirements within the Licensing Act 2003 and is therefore a valid
objection to be considered by the Licensing Sub-Committee.

3.2 The objection requests that due to failure of the applicant to produce suitable
identification to Thames Valley Police Mr Barneet Singh should not be approved
as DPS for 100 Lounge.

4. Options Available to the Sub-Committee

4.1 The options available to the Sub-Committee are to either grant or refuse the
application and that clear reasons for the decision must be given.

APPENDICES

Appendix 1 - Email from Sandeep Sharma

Appendix 2 - Application to vary DPS

Appendix 2(i)- Consent of individual to be DPS

Appendix 3 - Objection to DPS variation from Thames Valley Police
Appendix 4 - Witness statement from Acting Sergeant 7486 Daniel Simpson

Background papers

The Licensing Act 2003

Contact Officer, Melanie Sagar, Licensing Officer, 01753 875110

Page 14



APPENDIX |

Appendix 1 - FW Sandeep sharma DPS 100 lounge.txt
From: Sims Michael
Sent: 26 April 2012 08:16
To: Rumney Rachael; sSagar Melanie; Keegan Nicola; Idowu Tolani
Subject: Fw: Sandeep sharma DPS 100 lounge

Importance: High
Team

If we get a change of DPS for 100 Lounge can you ensure that it is canned
in and sent over to Debie.

Many thanks

Mick Sims
Licensing Manager

Slough Borough Council

Tel: 01753 477387

Fax: 01753 875890

www.sTough.gov.uk

Please don't print this email unless you really need to - think of the
environment.

————— original Message-----

From: Pearmain Debie [mailto:Debie.Pearmain@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 26 April 2012 08:02

To: Sims Michael

Subject: RE: Sandeep sharma DPS 100 lounge

of course will do- also if the application for change of DPS comes in to
you as mine is always later can you let me know please - thanks :-)

————— original Message-----

From: Sims Michael [mailto:Michael.Sims@slough.gov.uk]
Sent: 26 April 2012 08:01

To: Pearmain Debie

Subject: RE: Sandeep sharma DPS 100 Tounge

Debie
Yes, keep me updated.
Regards

Mick Sims
Licensing Manager

Slough Borough Council

Tel: 01753 477387

Fax: 01753 875890

www. slough.gov.uk

Please don't print this email unless you really need to - think of the
environment.

————— original Message----- .
From: Pearmain Debie [mailto:Debie.Pearmain@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 26 April 2012 07:48

To: Sims Michael

Subject: Fw: Sandeep sharma DPS 100 Tounge

Mick

Re the below can we wait_to see if a change of DPS comes in today or
tomorrow if not I have plans to go in there with uniform officers tomorrow
evening during our 1licensing checks......

Thanks

Debie
Page 1

Page 15



From: Sandy

Sent: 25 April 2012 15:27
To: Pearmain Debie
subject: sandeep sharma DPS 100 Tounge

I m sandeep sharma of DPS 100 lounge .I do not accept to wish remain as
DPS at 100 Tounge , 100 high street slough . I haven't been to
premises since jan 31 bcaz I m working somewhere else

Thames valley Police Currently use the Microsoft office 2002 suite of
applications. Please be aware of this if you intend to include an ;
attachment with your email. This communication contains information which
is confidential and may also be privileged. Any views or 0ﬁ1n1ons expressed
are those of the originator and not necessarily those of Thames valley
Police. It is for the exclusive use of the addressee(s).

1f you are not the intended recipient(s) please note that any form of
distribution, copying or use of this_communication or the information in it
is strictly prohigited and may be unlawful. If you have received this
communication in error please forward a copy to:
informationsecurity@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk and to the sender. Please
then delete the e-mail and destroy any copies of it. Thank you.

'Disclaimer: You should be aware that all e-mails received and sent by
this Council are subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and
therefore may be disclosed to a third party. (The information contained in
this message or any of its attachments may be privileged and confidential
and intended for the exclusive use of the addressee). The views expressed
may not be official policy but the personal views of the originator. If
you are not the addressee any disclosure, reproduction, distribution, other
dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you
received this message in error ?1ease return it to the originator and
confirm that you have deleted all copies of it.

A1l messages sent by this organisation are checked for viruses using the
latest antivirus products. This does not guarantee a virus has not been
transmitted. Please therefore ensure that you take your own
precautions for the detection and eradication of viruses.'

Thames valley Police Currently use the Microsoft office 2002 suite of
applications. Please be aware of this if you intend to include an
attachment with your email. This communication contains information which
is confidential and may also be privileged. Any views or opinions expressed
are those of the originator and not necessarily those of Tﬁames valley
Police. It is for the exclusive use of the addressee(s). If you are not the
intended recipient(s) please note that any form of distribution, copying or
use of this communication or the information in it is strictly prohigited
and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error
please forward a cop¥ to: informationsecurity@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk
and to the sender. Please then delete the e-mail and destroy any copies of
it. Thank you.

Page 2

Page 16



AN AT
Regulation 13

Slough
ug local government in the 21st century

Borough Council
Licensing Team, My Council, Landmark Place, High Street, Slough SL1 1JL

Application to vary a premises licence to specify an individual as designated
premises supervisor under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

wwe .. [22. LovniaE | o T_b ....... being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a

-------------------------------- ew

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
premises licence to specify the individual named in this application as the premises

supervisor under section 37 of the Licensing Act 2003

Premises licence number

PLOOTSEL

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

00 |Loumat
o HiaH ST ESET

P de
Post town 5{_0“““ ost co S L FRL

Telephone number of premises (if any)

Description of premises (please read guidance note 1)
RESTAURAN T / Rar / P Fi

Page 17




Part 2

Full name of proposed designated premises supervisor
MEC RARRNEET S imak

Personal licence number of proposed designated premises supervisor and issuing
authority of that licence (if any)

PA o775 0

Full name of existing designated premises supervisor (if any)

MR SARNDECEP S HARMA

Please tick ¥ Yes

| would like this application to have immediate effect under section 38 of the lﬂ/
Licensing Act 2003
| have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it i

(If you have not enclosed the premises licence, or relevant part of it, please give reasons why
not)

Reason why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of it

Please tick v Yes

« | have made or enclosed payment of the fee
« | will give a copy of this application to the chief officer of police

« | have enclosed the consent form completed by the proposed premises
supervisor

« | have enclosed the premises licence, or relevant part of it or explanation
« | will give a copy of this form to the existing premises supervisor, if any

YRR R R

o | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application
will be rejected

(-]

Page 18




IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE [AMOUNT], UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 - Signatures (please read guidance note 2)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (See
guidance note 3\ If sianina an hahalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Date: ‘6‘3,/05'/;.’.41“4-""/‘/’«‘£
Capacty: __ DPS  mAnAcgr | Qrecersz ) \mranvmrecs

For joint applications signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. (See guidance note 4) If signing on behalf of the applicant please
state in what capacity.

Signature:

B SR B 1 38 T RN 5 - O e | 4

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 5)

(00 gk T

P
Post town o i OStCOdeSLI lHL

Telephone number (if any)
01753 S2o00S

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1 Describe the premises. For example the type is it.
2. The application form must be signed.
3. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that

they have actual authority to do so.
4.  Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must

sign the application form.
5.  This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 19




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 20



APPENDIX 24

Slough
Borough Coundlg local government in the 21st century

Customer & Environmental Service, Landmark Place, High Street, Slough SL1 1JL

SCHEDULE 11
regulation 24

Consent of individual to being specified as
Premises Supervisor

[full name of prospective pre

l /}arheciLSa?ge
S supervisor)

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated
premises supervisor in relation to the application for

VNSNS, L IcBREE (N rckisl . TSR
type of application)

by ....I.QQ.....La.mméw. ..... TE T A N

[name of applicant]

relating to a premises licence [number of existing licence, ifany] _PLoO 1345

for ,..J.Q.o.....H;’..&h...s.i:x.er:‘_ﬁ;.?...j-.(.a.cegln.....),..S.L...L..l.tt.k-. ..........................

[name and address of premises to which the application relates]

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application

[name of applicant]
concerning the supply of alcohol at fOOH!gLSLLrC’GZL}.SLm%

[name and address of premises to which application relates].

Page 21



| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a
personal licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal licence number [insert personal licence number, ifany) _P. A.Dﬁ:lfls../ﬁ ik
Personal licence issuing authority .......31.9%..5&01&*};&."40.9n.me.....

I Y - - 2o < ° w5 Signed
............fB,a.rheeﬁ' S ngJ-. .................. Name [please print]
......... 3./.5.:,/ 2212 , Dated

Page 22



THAMES VALLEY POLICE Arrab‘k 3

Division/Station : HQ Licensing

From : Debie Pearmain To: Mick Sims
Police Licensing Officer Licensing Officer, Slough Borough
Council
Ref : Date: 15 May 2012 Tel.No. g
Subject :
Police objection - DPS Variation application - Mr Barneet Singh - 100 Lounge, High Street,
Slough
Thames Valley Police object to the above application as Mr Barneet Singh has failed to produce
suitable identification in relation to this application. He attended Windsor Police Station on
Wednesday 9* May 2012 at 10.00am and was requested to contact me on Thursday 10™ May 2012
with appropriate identification.
Mr Barneet Singh did not contact me or Sergeant Simpson, Town Centre Sergeant. Failure to produce
this identification has resulted in Thames Valley Police being unable to conduct a person check on
Barneet Singh, to ensure that he has nothing recorded against him on the Police National Computer.
Until this check has been conducted we feel that the crime and disorder licensing objective could
potentially be undermined.
Submitted for your information and necessary action.
Regards
Debie Pearmain
Police Licensing Officer
GEN46-LAN(4/95)
Page 23




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 24



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 26



AGENDA ITEM 4

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
20 JUNE 2012

LICENSING ACT 2003

Alexandra Wines
Unit 4 Alexandra Plaza, Chalvey Road West,
Slough, SL1 2NJ

Review of Premises Licence — Number PL006267
Application made by Slough Borough Council
Trading Standards Service

1.  CURRENT POSITION

1.1 Alexandra Wines operates under a Premises Licence number PL006267 which
is held by Avtar Singh.

1.2 The Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) at the time of this Review
Application being made by Slough Borough Council Trading Standards Service
is Mr Avtar Singh who holds a Personal Licence number PA004726 with Slough
Borough Council.

1.3 The DPS is responsible for the day to day management of the premises.

1.4 The Premises Licence authorises the carrying out of the Relevant Licensable
Activities as follows:

e M The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption Off the premises only

1.5 The times the licence authorises the Licensable Activities are
08:00 to 23:00 Monday to Saturday
10:00 to 22:30 Sunday
08:00 to 22:30 Good Friday
12:00 to 22:30 Christmas Day
09:00 to 22:30 Christmas Day.

A copy of the current Premises Licence is attached at APPENDIX 1.

2. BACKGROUND INFORMATION

2.1 On 15" February 2012 Slough Borough Council Trading Standards Service
submitted an application for the Review of the Premises Licence on grounds of
the Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Public Safety and the Protection of
Children from Harm, the full Review Application and supporting evidence are
contained at APPENDIX 2.

Page 27



2.2 The grounds for the Review Application although contained fully within the
application itself can be summarised as follows;

e Selling alcohol to an underage person
e Found in possession for sale of counterfeit alcohol on two separate
occasions

2.3 The Review Application has been scheduled for determination at two previous
Sub-Committee hearings (11™ April 2012 and 26™ April 2012). However,
consideration of the matter was adjourned on both occasions at the request of
the Applicant.

3. APPLICATION — REVEW OF PREMISES LICENCE

3.1 The Licensing Authority is satisfied that this application for Review meets the
appropriate legislative requirements within the Licensing Act 2003 and is
therefore a valid application to be considered by the Licensing Sub-Committee.

3.2 The Review Application requests that due to the catalogue of incidents and
non-compliance at the premises, the Premises Licence should be revoked.

4. REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED

4.1 Responses to the Review Application from relevant Responsible Authorities
have been received.

4.2 Response from John Ellis — Royal Berkshire Fire and Rescue Service
attached at APPENDIX 3.

4.3 No further responses were received from any other Responsible Authorities.

4.4 On 28" February 2012 Jaspal Singh, Senior Technical Enforcement Officer,
Slough Borough Council Trading Standards Service received a letter from
Charsley Harrison LLP Solicitors stating Mr Avtar Singh ‘is taking urgent steps
to dispose of the business Alexandra Wines on an arms length basis’. This
letter was passed to the Licensing Department on 29" February 2012 and a
copy of this is attached at APPENDIX 4.

5. RELEVANT GUIDANCE AND POLICIES

5.1 The proceedings set out in the 2003 Act for Reviewing of Premises Licence
represent a key protection for the community where problems associated with
the licensing objectives are occurring after the grant or variation of a Premises
Licence. Where a request to Review the licence is made by a Responsible
Authority, the Licensing Authority will hold a hearing in respect of this, unless
it, the applicant and the Responsible Authorities agree that a hearing is not
necessary

5.3 Section 52 of the Licensing Act 2003 provides that the Sub-Committee must,
having regard to the Review application and any relevant representations, take

Page 28



5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

such of the steps listed below as it considers necessary for the promotion of
the licensing objectives. The steps are:

(@) to modify the conditions of the licence, (which includes adding new
conditions or any alteration or omission of an existing condition), for
example, by reducing the hours of opening or by requiring door
supervisors at particular times;

(b) to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence, for
example, to exclude the performance of live music or playing of recorded
music (where it is not within the incidental live and recorded music
exemption);

(c) to remove the designated premises supervisor, for example, because
they consider that the problems are the result of poor management;

(d) to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;

(e) to revoke the licence.

However, the Sub-Committee may consider it is not necessary to take any of
the steps listed above to promote the licensing objectives. These are matters
for the Sub-Committee to determine having regard to the evidence of all
parties.

There is nothing to prevent a licensing authority issuing an informal warning
to the licence holder and/or to recommend improvement within a particular
period of time. However, where responsible authorities like the Police,
Environmental Health or Trading Standards Officers have already issued oral
or written warnings requiring improvement, licensing authorities should not
merely repeat that approach.

Licensing authorities should also note that modifications of conditions and
exclusions of licensable activities may be imposed either permanently or for a
temporary period of up to three months. Temporary changes or suspension of
the licence for up to three months could impact on the business holding the
licence financially and would only be expected to be pursued as a necessary
means of promoting the licensing objectives. So, for instance, a licence could
be suspended for a weekend as a means of deterring the holder from allowing
the problems that gave rise to the review to happen again. However, it will
always be important that any detrimental financial impact that may result from
a licensing authority’s decision is necessary and proportionate to the promotion
of the licensing objectives.

In deciding which of these powers to invoke, it is expected that licensing
authorities should so far as possible seek to establish the cause or causes of
the concerns which the representations identify. The remedial act taken should
generally be directed at these causes and should always be no more than as
necessary and proportionate response.

The Sub-Committee should also consider and make use of the ‘Yellow and

Red Cards’ system as directed and recommended by The Department of
Culture, Media and Sport (DCMS).

Page 29



APPENDICES

Appendix 1 - Copy of current Premises Licence PL006267.

Appendix 2 - Review Application of Premises Licence by Jaspal Singh — Senior
Technical Enforcement Officer, Trading Standards Service

Appendix 3 - Responsible Authority response from John Ellis — Royal Berkshire
Fire and Rescue Service

Appendix 4 - Letter from Charsley Harrison LLP Solicitors

Background papers

- The Licensing Act 2003

- Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 - (Revised 2010)
- Regulations (cited as the Licensing Act 2003 ([Various]) Orders 2005

- Slough Borough Council Statement of Licensing Policy - December 2010

- DCMS Guidance — Red and Yellow Cards System

Contact Officer

Melanie Sagar
Licensing Officer
01753 875110

Page 30



Licensing Act 2003 PL006267

Premises Licence

| LOCAL AUTHORITY

Slough Borough Council

www.slot g Licensing Team
'SI hQOVUk Landmark Place
High Street
Slough
Berkshire
Borough Council SL1 1JL

tel: 01753 875664
web: www.slough.gov.uk

Part 1 - Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Alexandra Wine
Unit 4, Alexandra Plaza, Chalvey Road West, Slough, Berkshire, SL1 2NS. Telephone 01753 770027

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

| LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- the sale by retail of alcohol

| THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises only
Monday to Saturday 8:00am 11:00pm
Sunday 10:00am 10:30pm
Good Friday 8:00am 10:30pm
Christmas Day Noon 3:00pm
Christmas Day 7:00pm 10:30pm

| THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To
Monday to Saturday 8:00am 11:00pm
Sunday 10:00am 10:30pm
Good Friday 8:00am 10:30pm
Christmas Day Noon 10:30pm

| WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES
- M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises only

Part 2

| NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Avtar Singh

Printed by LalPac on 15 Mar 2012 at 9:45 |||"I| W"lu!!gﬂlmllmlln ||||ﬂ PLO06267/16056  Page 1 of 4



Licensing Act 2003 PL006267
Premises Licence

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE) |

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Avtar SINGH

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Licence No. PA004726 Issued by Slough

Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

AUTHORISATION OF ALCOHOL

The supply or sale of alcohol is prohibited when:

(a) atatime when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect of the Premises Licence
(b) atatimes when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a Personal Licence or his Personal
Licence has been suspended

In addition every supply of alcohol must be made or authorised by a person who holds a Personal Licence.
Condition 4, with effect from 15t October 2010

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age verification policy applies
to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such
older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing
their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule
Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during permitted hours.
The above restrictions do not prohibit:

(a) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of the alcohol from the premises, unless the
alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel:

(b) the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the despatch by the vendor of the alcohol so
ordered;

(c) the sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purposes of the trade or club;

(d) the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in which the sale or supply of alcohol
is carried out under the authority of the Secretary of State or an authorised mess of members of Her
Majesty’s naval, military or air forces:

Alcohol shall not be sold in an open container or be consumed in the licensed premises.

Printed by LalPac on 15 Mar 2012 at 9:45 “”I”“I"III"" anlu 'Il" PLO06267/16056  Page 2 of 4

Page 32



Licensing Act 2003 PL0O06267

Premises Licence Summary

| LOCAL AUTHORITY

Slough Borough Council

Licensing Team
www.slough.gov.uk Landmark Place
High Street
Slough
Berkshire

Borough Council St W
tel: 01753 875664
web: www.slough.gov.uk

Premises Detalils
| POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Alexandra Wine
Unit 4, Alexandra Plaza, Chalvey Road West, Slough, Berkshire, SL1 2NS. Telephone 01753 770027

| WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES
Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- the sale by retail of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises only
Monday to Saturday 8:00am 11:00pm
Sunday 10:00am 10:30pm
Good Friday 8:00am 10:30pm
Christmas Day Noon  3:00pm
Christmas Day 7:00pm 10:30pm

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To
Monday to Saturday 8:00am 11:00pm
Sunday 10:00am 10:30pm
Good Friday 8:00am 10:30pm
Christmas Day Noon 10:30pm

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises only

| NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE
Avtar Singh

| REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

Printed by LalPac on 15 Mar 2012 at 9:45 ||“|m|||IHWHEM!II“|I"| |I||| PLO06267/16056  Page 3 of 4



Licensing Act 2003 PL006267 |
Premises Licence Summary

NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Avtar SINGH

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED
No restrctions on children.

Printed by LalPac on 15 Mar 2012 at 9:45 ""“”“I"""I "Illlmmm PLO06267/16056  Page 4 of 4

Page 34



Slm.w\.r slough.gov. ukI

Borough Councll local government in the 21st century
Licensing Team, My Council, Landmark Place, High Street, Slough SL1 1JL

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

| Jaspal Singh apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 or — apply for
the review of a club premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for
the premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or club premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference
or description

Avtar Singh trading as;
Alexandra Wines,
Unit 4, Alexandra Plaza,

Chalvey Road West,

Slough

SL1 2NJ

Post town Post code (if known)
Slough SL1 2NJ

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

Mr Avtar Singh

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)

PL006267

Part 2 — Applicant Details

| am
Please tick v yes

1) aninterested party [please complete (A) or (B) below] O
(a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises [
(b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises []
(c) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises O]

1
Page 35




(d) a body representing persons involved in business in the

vicinity of he premises

2) aresponsible authority [please complete (C) below]

3) amember of the club to which this application relates

[please complete (A) below]

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other title
(for example, Rev)
Surname First names
Please tickv" yes
| am 18 years old or over
Current address
Post Town Post code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail (optional)

Page 36




(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Jaspal Singh

Slough Borough Council Trading Standards Service
St Martins Place

51 Bath Road

Slough

SL1 3UF

Telephone number (if any) 01753 477397

E-mail (optional) Jaspal.singh@slough.gov.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please tick v one or more boxes Y

(1) the prevention of crime and disorder v
(2) public safety v
(3) the prevention of public nuisance []

N

(4) the protection of children from harm

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)
The grounds for the review are;

a) The trader has breached the licence conditions by selling alcohol to an underage
person,
and

b) Has been found to have in possession for sale counterfeit alcohol on 2 separate
occasions.

Prosecutions are currently being taken out against the business for the underage sale as well
as for possession of counterfeit alcohol.

Page 37




Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read
guidance note 2)

Having looked through the history of this business, it seems that the owner of Alexandra Wines,
Mr Avtar Singh, has not taken the advice given to him by both the Police and Trading Standards
with respect to underage sales and the sale of counterfeit alcohol very seriously.

A joint visit by Police and Trading Standards was made to the business on 14" January 2004,
following a complaint from a member of the public that he had sold alcohol to an underage girl.
A retailer pack, which contained advice on underage sales, was given to the Premises Licence
holder and Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) Mr Avtar Singh. A letter of advice on
underage sales was also sent to Mr Singh on 15" January2004.

Since then, Trading Standards has received numerous complaints from members of the public
that the trader is selling alcohol and cigarettes to minors as well as selling counterfeit alcohol
and duty free cigarettes.

The business was given further advice by way of a trader pack, which contains advice on
underage sales, on 4 October 2005 which was again given to Mr Avtar Singh.

On 19" November 2007, following an inspection of the traders’ premises, 5 bottles of counterfeit
Glens Vodka were found and seized. These were examined by the Trade Mark Holders and
confirmed as being counterfeit.

The contents of the bottles were not as stated on the label and no duty would have been paid
on these bottles either. There is always the possibility of public harm if the contents are not as
described. This can vary from fiscal detriment to health issues.

In addition, there are revenue issues to be considered as there will be no excise duty, tax or
VAT paid on this kind of product.

The trader received a caution for this because of the relatively small number of bottles seized.

The business was again given advice on underage sales, again by way of a trader pack, on 24
January 2008 and was given to Mrs K Kaur.

On 27" April 2011, following another inspection, 15 bottles of counterfeit Jacob's Creek wine
were found on the traders premises. These were seized and examined by the trade mark
holders and again confirmed to be counterfeit. The contents of the bottles are not as stated on
the label, but are a cheap Italian wine. No duty will have been paid on these bottles. Again there
are possibilities of the contents causing public harm, both fiscal and with respect to health and
again there are revenue issues such as non payment of excise duty, tax or VAT.

A prosecution report is being compiled for these offences.

Furthermore, on 16 November 2011, during an underage test purchase exercise by Trading
standards, alcohol was sold to an underage volunteer by the trader.

A prosecution report is being compiled for this offence.

It is clear from the history of this business that the operators do not adhere to or take notice of
any or all advice it receives from the Trading Standards of Licensing Team and continues to

carry on the operation of the business with total disregard for their legal obligations and of the
Mandatory Conditions and of other conditions imposed on the Premises Licence.

| recommend that there is no alternative other than revocation of the licence.

4
Page 38



Please tick v Yes

Have you made an application for review relating to these premises before? ]

If yes, please state the date of that application
Day Month Year

i R SRR L, DG 3R 6

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state what they
were and when you made them

N/A

Please tick v Yes

Page 39



= | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible v

authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate.

® | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my v
application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5
ON THE STANDARD SCALE UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING
ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION
WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent [please read
guidance note 4]. If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature:
Date: (4 [ [0 -

Capacity: SQ/\_@‘;-:/ Vesbeaal: 6 },o{uulhj Oﬁl o

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 5)

Post town Post code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-mail
address (optional).

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2 Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which are included in
the grounds for review if available.

3.  The application form must be signed.

4.  An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they
have actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 40




ROYAL BERKSHIRE

My reference: JE/ALL/013159
Your reference:

When dialling ask for: John Ellis
Direct telephone line: 01753 547997
Email address: ellisim@rbfrs.co.uk

Mr M Simms
Licensing Officer
My Council
Landmark Place
High Street
Slough
Berkshire
SL11JL

Royal Berkshire

Fire and Rescue Service
Slough Fire Safety Office
The Fire Station

124 London Road
Langley

Berks

SL3 7HS

Telephone: 01753 547997
Web www.rbfrs.co.uk

Chief Fire Officer
lain Cox QFSM MA

BSc(Hons) MCIPD

Monday 20" February 2012

LICENSING ACT 2003
REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE
ALEXANDRA WINES UNIT 4 ALEXANDRA PLAZA SLOUGH BERKSHIRE

Dear Sir
| acknowledge safe receipt of your copy application dated 14™ February 2012 in respect of a
Premises Licence for the above premises. | confirm that the Fire Authority does not propose to

make any representation to the Fire Authority.

This letter is without prejudice to the powers of the Licensing Authority and to any requirements or
recommendations which may be made by enforcing Authorities under other legislation.

Any queries regarding this letter should be addressed to the person named above. If you are
dissatisfied in any way with the response given, please ask to speak to the Office Manager quoting
our reference.

Yours faithfglly

JENg ~—
Ffeygafety Inspecting Officer

On behalf of Royal Berkshire Fire Authority

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 42



H Charsley Harrison LLP
Solicitors

Windsor House
f Victoria Street
Our ref PJ.2.gt.Alexandra Wines v\:'mcl:?gon{ee
Berkshire
Your ref Jaspal Singh g
Tel: (01753) 851591
International Tel: +44 1753 851591

Fax: (01753) 832550
Senior Enforcement Officer DX 000 Winoeis

Slough Borough Council www.charsleyharrison.com
Trading Standards Service

St Martins Place.

51 Bath Road

Slough

Berks

SL1 3UF

2.0 February 2012 - ¥

Dear Sirs

Re: Licensing Act 2003
Alexandra Wines

Your letter of the 15 February 2012 addressed to Avtar Singh has been
referred to us.

Mr Singh has asked us to inform you that he is taking urgent steps to dispose
of the business Alexandra Wines on an arms’ length basis. Such action should
resolve the issues that you have relating to these premises.

In the circumstances we ask that you consider deferring any action pending

the sale.
YoursAaithf
CHARSLEY WLP
grcial.Letter. 200212
Charsley Harrison Limited Liability Partnership is incorporated in England & Wales under Number 0C340885. Regi d Office is at Windsor House Victoria Streel Windsor Barkshira SL4 1EN.

Charsley Harrison LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Aulhon!y (SRA Number 509380} The word Partners refers to Members of Charsley Harrison LLP.

Partnars: Phillip H Jones (Notary Public), Paul A Spooner, Steven J Barr, Bart Leach, Paul Owen, Victoria Ives.
Associates: Samantha Jolliffe, Ash Hussain, Amy Burgess, Toms, S t Shangari. Convey Caroline M Gaynor Scolt.. Parinership Secretary: Allan K Hodge FCA.

We do not accept service of proceedings by e-mail

Page 43




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 44



AGENDA ITEM 5

SLOUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL

REPORT TO LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

LOCAL GOVERNMENT MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS ACT 1982

APPLICATION FOR A NEW STREET TRADING APPLICATION FOR

‘ZORBAS KEBABS’, LOCATED IN THE SERVICE ROAD OFF LONDON

ROAD / DRAKE AVENUE, SLOUGH

1. The Application

1.1.

1.2.

An application is being made by Mr Ahmad Al Amin for a Street Trading
Consent for ‘Zorbas Kebabs’ in two parking bays which are located in the
service road of London Road / Drake Avenue (Opposite Castle View
Grocers).

A copy of the application is attached at Appendix A, a location map is
attached at Appendix B and photographs of the site are attached at
Appendix C, D, E.

The application is for Street Trading Consent at the specified pitch
between the hours of;

Monday to Thursday: 17:00pm - 01:00am
Friday to Saturday: 17:00pm — 03:00am
Sunday: 17:00pm — 01:00am

2. Background

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

In February 2011 the Licensing Committee recommended changes to
the Council’s Street Trading Protocol and Guidance. This would make all
streets in Slough, Consent Streets, allowing anyone to apply for a Street
Trading Consent and have it granted subject to consultation with local
residents and in line with the Council’s Policy.

On 19" April 2011, a meeting of the Full Council approved the
recommendation of the Licensing Committee and made all streets within
the Borough Consent Streets.

‘Zorbas Kebabs' is to be situated in two parking bays which are located
in the service road of London Road / Drake Avenue (Opposite Castle
View Grocers) — Site plan is attached at Appendix B

The Licensing Office has consulted with all of the relevant responsible

authorities, businesses and residential properties within 100 metres of
the proposed site.

Page 45



3. Objections

As detailed in point 2.4 above the responsible authorities, businesses and
residential properties within 100 metres of the proposed site have been
consulted on the new application.

A total of 9 individual objections have been received from local residents
objecting to the granting of this application. All of the written objections are
attached to the report (Appendix F). The stated grounds for objecting to the
application can be summarised as follows:

Increase in noise pollution

Increased disturbance to local residents
Pollution including smells and odours
Increase in anti-social behaviour
Increase in litter

Parking issues

In addition an objection has been received from an Environmental Health
Officer which is also attached at Appendix G stating that there is significant
potential for noise disturbance from;

Running car engines

Music systems in cars
Slamming of car doors

People congregating and talking

Slough Borough Council’s Highways department have also objected to the
application (attached at Appendix H) which can be summarised as follows;

e Obstruction of 2 parking bays which are designated for public use

e The area is classified as a residential area and therefore such activity
is highly undesirable and unsuitable

¢ Noise and littering issues

Human Rights Act 1998

Article 6 of the Human Rights Act 1998 applies:

Article 6 — That in the determination of civil rights and obligations
everyone is entitled to a fair and public hearing within a reasonable time
by an independent and impartial tribunal established by law.

5. Grounds for Refusal

5.1 Section 7 sub-paragraph (2) of the Act details — Subject to sub-
paragraph (3) (Mandatory grounds for refusal) the Council may grant a
Consent if they think fit.

Page 46



5.2

6.1

7.1

7.2

In essence the Council is not under any duty to grant a Street Trading
Consent and need not specify statutory grounds for refusal. Therefore
the matter to grant or refuse an application for a Street Trading Consent
is at the total discretion of the Council.

Appeals

There is no right of appeal against the Council’s decision to refuse to
grant or renew a street trading consent or against the revocation or
variation of a consent.

Standard Conditions

The Council has already approved a set on Standard Conditions which
are attached at Appendix | and which will apply to and will be imposed
on any Street Trading Consent that is granted.

The Council may also attach such other conditions they consider
reasonably necessary.

Options Available

The Sub Committee may:

1. Grant the application as it stands in which case it will be subject to
the Council approved Standard Conditions.

2. Grant the application with any variation deemed reasonably
necessary subject to the Council approved Standard Conditions and
any other specific conditions or restrictions the Committee deem
reasonable and necessary.

3. Refuse the application.

(Options 1 and 2 above will be subject to the full application
procedure being completed)

The Sub-Committee must have regard to:

e The Local Government Miscellaneous Provisions Act 1982
e Slough Borough Council Street Trading Consent Policy

e Slough Borough Council Street Trading Consent Standard
Conditions.

The nature of the business e.g. product sold

The appearance and suitability of the trading unit.

Any other condition the Members may feel necessary

The overriding principle is that each application will be
determined on its merits.

Page 47



10. _Appendices

Appendix A — Application Form

Appendix B - Site plan

Appendix C — Photograph of site

Appendix D — Photograph of site

Appendix E — Photograph of site

Appendix F — Individual objections

Appendix G — Environmental Health objection

Appendix H - Highways objection

Appendix | — Street trading consent — Standard Conditions

Colour copies of the trading site will be made available at the hearing and
have been circulated to the Sub-Committee Members prior to the hearing.

11. Background Papers

1. The Local Government Miscellaneous Provisions Act 1982.

Contacts for further information

Rachael Rumney, Senior Licensing Officer
01753 875883
rachael.rumney@slough.gov.uk

Mick Sims, Licensing Manager
01753 477387
michael.sims@slough.gov.uk

Page 48



Slwwwsloughgovukh

Borough Counci -

APPLICATION FOR A STREET TRADING CONSENT

RECEIVED
12 APR 2012

- — -

Qorcouz

fasode®

_ Taking pridein our communities and town

(LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982)

Grant

I / WE apply under the provisions of the above Act for a street trading consent and submit the following

particulars.

I / WE undertake to comply in full with the Council’s general conditions applying to street

trading consents and with any special conditions which may be specified in the consent.

APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Mr X Mrs [ Miss [ Ms [ Other Title
Surname AL AMIN First names A HMAD
Date of birth
Current address o)

Post Town — =
= LO LS H Postcode

Daytime contact telephone

number

E-mail oo - - -

address

National Insurance Number copy with Cou neil

SECOND APPLICANT (if applicable)

Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [ Ms [ Other Title
Surname First names
Date of birth
Current address
Post Town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone
number

E-mail
address

National Insurance Number

Page 49



Is the application being made on behalf of a partnership? Yes [] No []
If ‘yes’'please complete the following section;
PARTNER (if applicable)

Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [] Ms [ Other Title
Surname First names
Date of birth
Current address
Post Town Postcode
National Insurance Number
SECOND PARTNER (if applicable)

Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [ Ms [ Other Title
Surname First names
Date of birth
Current address
Post Town Postcode

National Insurance Number

PROOF OF IDENITY & RIGHT TO WORK

Photographic identification and proof of right to work is required for all applicants & partners. A passport
(and appropriate visa where necessary) MUST be produced along with 2 of the following:

Driving Licence

Utility Bill / Bank statement

Birth Certificate / Marriage Certificate

National Insurance Number or any other form of identification the Council deems fit

Sole
Trader L Company

Partnership [

Other(please
specify)

Business Name

IMELDA

LTO  (Jopgas kegr@s )

AS Ylevious

Page 50




Business Address

DURATION OF CONSENT BEING APPLIED FOR:

Annual 6months[] 3months[] 1month[[] Weekly[[] Daily[]

s the applicant trading at present? Yes [] No

How long has the applicant been trading? /5 + YEA R &

CURRENT / PROPOSED TRADING SITES(s) - precise location(s) to be specified along with an acceptably

prepared plan.

Address of trading
location

WEBAR VAN OV DRAK AVENUE
Laﬁj/E/ 0/7/705-,‘-{‘53 Cnt;;-{,e_ View gracevs

Plan attached: Yes [A No []
Is trading taking place on private land? Yes [] No &
Has the owner’s permission been given? Yes [] No []

(Please submit written consent)

LAND OWNERS DETAILS (to be completed if trading is taking place on private land)

Mr [ Mrs [

Miss [ Ms [ Other Title

Surname

First names

Current address

Post Town

Postcode

Contact telephone number

E-mail
address

Page 51




PROOF OF IDENITY & RIGHT TO WORK
Photographic identification and proof of right to work is required for all nominated assistants. A passport
(and appropriate visa where necessary) MUST be produced along with 2 of the following:

* Driving Licence

« Birth Certificate / Marriage Certificate

e Utility Bill / Bank statement

e National Insurance Number or any other form of identification the Council deems fit.

FIRST NOMINATED ASSISTANT

Mr  [X] Mrs [ Miss [] Ms [ Other Title
Surname IBAA HI /v] _C,:'AX-D First names DA R/—\
Date of birth

Current address

Post Town =
SLoL& H Postcode
National Insurance Number
SECOND NOMINATED ASSISTANT
Mr o [X] Mrs [ Miss [ Ms [ Other Title
Surname 6 N \5 P\?\ First names J- B R A H].M
Date of birth cC - e | I
Current address
Post Town , : :
SLOV G\ Postcode
National Insurance Number
THIRD NOMINATED ASSISTANT
Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [ Ms [ Other Title
Surname First names
Date of birth
Current address
Post Town
Postcode
National Insurance Number
4

Page 52




FOURTH NOMINATED ASSISTANT

Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [ Ms [ Other Title
Surname First names
Date of birth
Current address
Post Town

Postcode
National Insurance Number

FIFTH NOMINATED ASSISTANT

Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [ Ms [ Other Title
Surname First names
Date of birth
Current address
Post Town

Postcode

National Insurance Number

Do the applicant(s) or nominated assistants have the necessary food safety training to meet current legal

requirements? - Evidence MUST be produced at time of application.

Yes [ No []

REQUESTED TRADING TIMES (please use 24 hour clock).

Start time Finish time
Monday /7 ro0o| ol so
Tuesday /7 ol | o | "o
Wednesday ',iz TOO dj .
Thursday /7 o0 cl/ co
Friday /7—2}(_)& o300
Saturday : ) 7 L oo o300
Sunday /7 Coo ol oo
Seasonal Variations: j Z o o3 ol
5

Page 53




Has the applicant been licensed with another local authority?

Yes [} No [

If ‘yes’, please specify: 5,0-“({/? . lL/))Jc;ZSJF/ Lt/e'.j/‘/mhiféfj /z/guﬂsfobb,
[

Has the applicant ever had a Street Trading Consent/Licence suspended or refused?

Yes [] No [x]

It ‘yes’, please specify the Licensing Authority:

Does the applicant have the required Public Liability Insurance (£5m)? - Evidence MUST be produced at time of
application.

YesE] No [] ,;,:.7/‘37 wiTh (_,fffuflr_‘.l.'

Full details of any vehicles, stall,
trolley stand etc to be used in the ’
course of trading. . /9 / 74 /l % ot © ' /

(Include registration/fleet number, height,
width, length, colour)

Description of goods / articles to be .
sold. ‘{:0-/:,71 H/,"//’.f 0 a7 /'—//

(E.g. hot / cold food, fruit and vegetables
etc).

Address of premises or location where
vehicle, stall, trolley, stand and any
food will be stored when not in use.

e w— u [ N

INSPECTION

The vehicle / stand / stall / trolley where trading is taking place must be inspected by a Licensing Officer prior to a
Street Trading Consent being issued. Please contact the Licensing Office to arrange an inspection.

Please specify your preferred inspection location: D = /-( /4 VE) I LULe

/_a/?jff/ / 5/66/7

Page 54



Application Check List

| have enclosed the completed application form. B
(New applicants will be required to submit 9 copies)

| have enclosed a plan of the site / location. [
(New applicants will be required to submit 9 copies)

| have enclosed the completed declaration of convictions & cautions for applicant(s) & nominated X
persons.

| have enclosed relevant fee.

| have enclosed the basic Criminal Record Bureau disclosure for all applicant(s) and nominated
persons.

| have enclosed a passport size photograph of applicant(s) and nominated persons.
(A digital image can be emailed to licensing @slough.gov.uk)

| have enclosed proof of right to work for all applicant(s) and nominated persons.

B
X
X
X]
| have enclosed 2 additional forms of identification for each applicant & nominated persons. E\

| have enclosed a copy of the Public Liability Insurance. LIX]/
| have enclosed Food Safety / Hygiene certificates for all applicants and nominated persons. X
(X1

| have enclosed a colour photograph of any vehicles, stall, trolley, stand etc.
(A digital image can be emailed to licensing @slough.gov.uk)

| understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected. X1

Please note that digital images of the applicant, nominated persons and vehicle etc may be emailed
to licensing @slough.gov.uk. Images should be named and referenced to your application.

Please return completed application forms to;

Licensing

My Council
Landmark Place
High Street
Slough

SL1 1JL

Contact Tel: 01753 875664
Email: licensing @slough.qov.uk

7
Page 55



TO BE COMPLETED BY ALL APPLICANTS

Please ensure that you have checked the application form fully before submission AND
that you have read the revised — Street Trading Consents — General Conditions.

DECLARATION
The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and
belief. (It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement. A person is

to be treated as making a false statement if he/she produces, furnishes, signs or
otherwise makes use of a document that contains a false statement)

ADDIEEIN NBING: . ...ciisoiiismisiiiiinissnisnsins sassiinis ioraisias s i s R as s B s A AR rr A A Rhnias BaE
OIS .. ovionnnc nansasarssinnysmeianibes nntnn s RN s erttl 8 T SRS Ty I o M | 5 .
ARPHCEIIR NBIME: . ... oovuiis imnansoniaaisssisamssis v Eris s R SRS e s e o) nerr st b3 sanrar sk at)
DN s i s s s eis B S T R L IR SISO S PR ) 3

Page 56



K » .__.u,__.F._n._ 1

ubov dm 180D e
=]

(™

H2l1ld
(3s0d0Hd

P Lopuo

x\ﬂy

{ £
alewxoldde 21 2zalppy g
wiopfiury panun 'puefug 'yinos enuany ayelq /



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 58



TN

‘.&vazeaazAv_

Aibvds

W 5H
e UL U0A
,.,,, E._Egozz

i ?
:.:l‘\nﬂ“ﬂﬁ.
) g




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 60






This page is intentionally left blank

Page 62



Page 63



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 64



- . Page 1 of 1

From: BRYAN COULSON
Sent: 19 April 2012 08:18
To: _Licensing

Subject: kebab van-drake ave

I object to this because we already have a shop selling fish and chips, i dont
want anymore smells,people hanging about and litter.

Page 65
file://L:\Street Trading\Pending Applications\Zorba's - Drak Ave\Objections\Bryan C... 11/05/2012



Page 1 of 1

From: John Egan

Sent: 26 April 2012 10:32
To: _Licensing

Subject: Street Trading Consent - Drake Avenue, Langley
The Licensing Team - Slough Borough Council

As a local resident, I wish to express my opposition to the proposed Street Trading Consent for a kebab and
drinks business to be

conducted at - Drake Avenue, Langley (opposite Castle View Grocers).

This would be an inappropriate venture in what is a largely residential area.

Regards.

John Egan

file://L:\Street Trading\Pending Applications\Egg)%'g -6Drak Ave\Objections\Street Tr...  11/05/2012

—




Page 1 of 4

From: Amarjit Dohil _ .
Sent: 20 April 2012 11:58
To: _Licensing

Subject: Re: Application for Street Trading Consent - Drake Avenue Langley (opposite Castle View
Grocers)

Hi,
In addition I am ohjecting to this trader because:-

1. The trader will will sell food which will cause child hood obesiety, a big problem in the western
world.

People like me who have children try to make sure our children dont eat this stuff and the
govnerment

is spending millions to prevent this happening.

Amarjit & Anita,

On Fri, Apr 20, 2012 at 9:29 AM, _Licensing <Licensing @slough.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Mr and Mrs Dohil

Thank you for your below email, please find attached a google map image indicating the exact location of
the proposed site. Please be aware that this application will be referred to the Licensing Sub-Committee
(date to be confirmed), if you wish to attend the hearing to make a verbal representation, please confirm
this in writing in order for the Licensing Team to make the necessary arrangements.

If you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards

Nicola Keegan

Assistant Licensing Officer

Slough Borough Council
Tel: 01753 875664
Fax: 01753 875030

www.slough.gov.uk

7 S ;
file://L:\Street Trading\Pending App]ications\l%gﬁaea'g - Drak Ave\Objections\Dohil (p... 11/05/2012




Page 2 of 4

Please don't print this email unless you really need to - think of the environment

From: Amarjit Dohil [mailto:

Sent: 19 April 2012 20:08

To: _Licensing

Subject: Re: Application for Street Trading Consent - Drake Avenue Langley (opposite Castle View
Grocers)

Hello,
I am objecting to this application because:-

1. SL3 post code area is a quiet residential area which I do not want change. The Donner Kebab
Trader will change this, bringing

unwanted people to this location at unsociable hours. Research has shown such trading activities
bring additional criminal

clements to the area, Slough has national high violent, sexual offence, robbery,burglary, theft of
motor and theft from motor crime

rate already and so we do not want this.

2. Noise pollution will increase, noise of the van, bringing in noisy people and cars in the area at
early hours in the morning.

3. Donner Kebabs / hot / cold drinks are already well served by traders in Slough Town Centre,
Trelawney Ave, Langley High St

fast food is served by the chippy next to the grocers. There is no need for this Donner Kebab
Trader as this type of fast food is

available already. We do not need another one.

4. Slough has a bad image nationally, we are trying Lo improve the image Slough, we are spending
millions in "The Heart of Slough'

project so do not spoil prime areas of slough which are well perceived by people (in/out of
Slough). We want to improve the image of

Page 68 iy
file://L:\Street Trading\Pending Applications\Zm%a's - Drak Ave\Objections\Dohil (p... 11/05/2012




Page 3 ol 4

Slough/SL3 not bring it down. The kebab van will damage the image of SL3 being a prime
residential area.

5. Pollution, emission of green house gases will be increased because to run a petrol or diesel
engine would be required for power generation

for cooking food and keeping drinks cold. We are all trying to reduce carbon emissions, this
trader will increase carbon emissions

A map showing the exact location of 'The Street Trader' would clear the confusion of the exact
location, a failure in part

of the Assistant Licensing Officer because the description of the proposed location is very
confusing and conflicting?

Drake Ave is not opposite Castle View Grocers.
I want you to send me a google map of the proposed location.

Please conlirm receipt of this email.

Amarjit & Anita Dohil

‘Disclaimer: You should be aware that all e-mails received and sent by this Council are subject to
the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and therefore may be disclosed to a third party. (The
information contained in this message or any of its attachments may be privileged and confidential
and intended for the exclusive use of the addressee). The views expressed may not be official
policy but the personal views of the originator. If you are not the addressee any disclosure,

file://1.\Street Trading\Pending Applications\Zaga's - Drak AvelObjections\Dohil (p... 11/405/2012




24 April 2012

The Licensing Team,
Landmark Place,
High Street, Slough,
SLE 1L

Re: Consultation — Application for a Street Trading Consent — Drake Avenue,
Langley (Opposite Castle View Grocers)

Dear Licensing Team,

I absolutely object to the above licensing application of trading of donner kebabs,
drinks etc. How this can even be contemplated in a residential arca is beyond my
comprehension.

I implore you to do whatever you can to block this proposal, which will only cause
misery for the good residents of the street and neighbours. I wholeheartedly object to
the proposed opening hours. and noise easily passes through the walls and windows.
Why should we residents be disturbed until 5am? Inevitable noise of groups talking
and car doors slamming from passing trade will be a definite problem. I also believe
there is the potential to attract undesirable characters into the street and the area with
such a proposal.

Imagine how you would feel if this came to your quiet neighbourhood area.

I trust this provides a strong and practical objection against this ridiculous application
and hope to sce the application declined forthwith.

Regards

M. Khatri

Page 70




Page 1 of 1

From: harpal dhaliwal
Sent: 04 May 2012 20:46
To: _Licensing

Subject: Donner Kebabs
Dear Sir / Madam

I strongly object to the application for the street trading opposite Castle View Grocers. We already have got
fish and chips in the trade and everyday I have to collect rubish from my front garden and there is so much
more rubbish on Sunday morning. We have children at school so with the extra noise and traffic they will not
be able to sleep if there is noise until the early hours of the morning. I am working on early shift so I have to
get up early in morning. I will not be abel to sleep if people making noise and continuous noise from the van
generator till late night. We have not got street light and their is a more chance for vandalism and street
crime. Castleview Grocers is only 100 yards from my house. Also the amount of cars will be increased,
therefore more traffic will be caused and not to mention the noise. This could cause a major issue for us as
we will not be able to sleep or rest due to the traffic and disturbance.

Regards

Harpal Singh Dhaliwal

71 s
file://L.:\Street Trading\Pending Applications\ggl%g's - Drak Ave\Objections\Donner ...  11/05/2012




Page 1 of 1

From: _Licensing

Sent: 25 April 2012 13:47

To: Rumney Rachael

Subject: FW: Consultation - Application for a Street Trading Consent - Drake Avenue, Langley

Melanie Sagar

Licensing Officer

Customer & Community Services

Slough Borough Council

Tel: 01753 875110

www.slough.gov.uk

Please don't print this email unless you really need to - think of the environment.

From: Manoj Khatri [mailtc

Sent: 25 April 2012 11:02

To: _Licensing

Subject: Consultation - Application for a Street Trading Consent - Drake Avenue, Langley

The Licensing Team,
Landmark Place,
High Street, Slough,
SL1 1IL

Re: Consultation — Application for a Street Trading Consent — Drake Avenue, Langley (Opposite
Castle View Grocers)

Dear Licensing Team,

I absolutely object to the above licensing application of trading of donner kebabs, drinks ete. How
this can even be contemplated in a residential area is beyond my comprehension.

I implore you to do whatever you can to block this proposal, which will only cause misery for the
good residents of the street and neighbours. I wholeheartedly object to the proposed opening hours,
and noise easily passes through the walls and windows. Why should we residents be disturbed until
Sam? Inevitable noise of groups talking and car doors slamming from passing trade will be a definite
problem. I also believe there is the potential to attract undesirable characters into the street and the
area with such a proposal.

Imagine how you would feel if this came to your quiet neighbourhood area.

I trust this provides a strong and practical objection against this ridiculous application and hope to
see the application declined forthwith.

If you could kindly send me a receipt of this letter I would be very great-full
Regards

Mrs S. Khatri

file:/I.:\Street Trading\Committee Repurls\ZoFr)lg & E?rakc Avenue\Objections\Mrs S ... 11/05/2012




Page 1 of 1

From: Sunny Kolassery

Sent: 08 May 2012 21:45

To: _Llicensing

Subject: Re: Application for a kebab van opposite Castle view Grocers

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Blue
Hi,

I am writing about my concerns on opening a mobile kebab van opposite castleview grocers.

1) There is already a shortage of parking to get to the popular grocers, and the local chippie with blockages
at various times of the day.

2) 1 do not want this area to become an alternative to the high street where the kebab van is more welcome.
3) This is a residential locality does not want to be disturbed after 10:00 pm, beyond which I do not believe
the kebab shop is catering to the local residents.

4) This would create a hike in anti-social behaviour, noise and litter, with a nearby park to run down.

What is the benefit to my area, How much money is he bringing to the Councils coffers for running the area
down further.

I am quite sure that my concerns will be ignored as all the council cares about is the money the licence will
bring.
Here's to another feeble and futile attempt to convincing the licensing department.

Please try to park your car at the said location before you approve, to see what you are trying to force down
our throat.

Regards

Sunil Kolassery

file://L:A\Street Trading\Committee Repons\ZE’ﬂgg rake Avenue\Objections\Object... 11/05/2012




Page 1 of 1

From: Ross, Julie

Sent: (03 May 2012 14:306

To: Licensing

Subject: App for Street Trading Consent, Drake Ave, (opp Castle View Grocers) Lan gley
| am writing to oppose the application of street trading on Drake Avenue, Langley.

My reasons are:

# | feel there is already too much trouble in the alley which is about 50 yards from the area concerned

# The police are constantly being called to problems arising from the flats above the shops or from fights
occurring in the alley nearby

# There are too many problems in this area, we see people urinating and arguing thought out the night,
having a late night refreshment area where people can meet will only add to these issues

# My lounge window would overlook the premises, this could cause a lot of noise impact and disturbance to
my usual serenity

# As Slough refuse collection arrives around 6.15am, | feel that having a kebab van there until 3.00am will
result in Royal Court never have any peace and quiet

Kind regards,

Julie

Julie Ross
Pricing & Data Analyst
Data Management Group

Legal Entity: Imperial Chemical Industries
26th Floor Il Portland House |l Bressenden Place Il London Il SW1E 5BG
Registered number 218019

file:/L:\Street Trading\Committee Reports\Z&B#E- Thake Avenue\Objections\Repres... 11/05/2012




Page 1 of 1

Rumney Rachael

From: Keegan Nicola on behalf of _Licensing

Sent: 11 May 2012 13:21

To: Rumney Rachael

Subject: FW: Consultation - Application for a Street Trading Consent - Drake Avenue, Langley

(opposite Castle View Grocers)
Importance: High
Attachments: Street Trading Application.
Please don't print this email unless you really need to - think of the environment

From: Sukhy Chandale [mailto:

Sent: 11 May 2012 13:09

To: _Licensing

Cc: Sims Michael

Subject: Consultation - Application for a Street Trading Consent - Drake Avenue, Langley (opposite
Castle View Grocers)

Importance: High

Dear Sirs,

Please see email attached where | have just been made aware of the proposal. | live at
and am shocked at not being consulted.

| ABOSOLUTELY OBIECT to this proposal. This is a residential area and you will be disturbing the
residents right to peace and sleep if this proposal were to be allowed.

The residents already suffer the effect of alcoholism by drinks being bought from Castleview Grocers. |
am continually picking up empty drink cans, bottles, and paper begin disposed by the public on the
street. My cars are at times attempted to be broken into and my front door is rung for no apparent
reason during the early hours of the morning.

In addition to this there is already grave congestion concern from car congestion in the area and the
public continually park on the pavement opposite the chip shop and on the double yellow lines and on
the grounds of the firestation.

The area cannot cope with the additional traffic this will bring to the area. There will also be the
unsociable behaviour this proposal will bring while people drink and loiter around the area up to 3am
daily. This is a residential area and this must NOT be allowed to go ahead. This sort of proposal should
only be permitted and considered around a high street or non-residential areas where necessary
facilities exist to cope.

regards,
S Chandale

14/05/2012 Page 75




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 76



Fal

,[\ "%)'-.,}'l? i (_.l,_r ) & Page 1 of 3

]

From: Bowery Michael

Sent: 17 April 2012 12:02

To: O'Keefe Tara; Rumney Rachael

Ce: Blake Ian

Subject: FW: New Street Trading Application - Zorba's Kebabs (Drake Avenue)

Attachments: Consultation Letter - Responsible Authorities 16.04.12.doc; Google Image - Proposed

Site.bmp; STC Application - Zorba's Drake Ave 16.04.12.pdf
Tara
Please accept this e mail as our response

In view of the location of the proposed pitch , and based on past experience of similar ventures we consider
that there is significant potential for noise disturbance from

e Running car engines
e Music systems in cars
e Slamming car doors
¢ People congregating and talking
In summer months residents may well have windows open and this will magnify the problem and will interfere

with residents sleeping patterns and young children getting to sleep and we would also ask “ how would you
feel if such a pitch was set up outside your front door”

The proprietor will be unlikely to have much control of the actions of his customers and so we would object to
this location and suggest a pitch more removed from dwellings be selected.

Michael Bowery

Environmental Health Officer

Slough Borough Council

Tel. 07769741167

Fax. 01753 875221
www._slough.gov.uk

b'§ Before printing, think about the environment

From: Blake Ian

Sent: 17 April 2012 11:21

To: Bowery Michael

Subject: FW: New Street Trading Application - Zorba's Kebabs (Drake Avenue)

Michael,

My first concern with this is noise for local residents. Cars will park late at night so we will have engine noise,
music, talking etc. My view is we refuse or object on those grounds. You may take a differing view.

Let me know.

lan

From: Hewson Malcolm

Sent: 17 April 2012 10:01

To: Blake Ian

Subject: FW: New Street Trading Application - Zorba's Kebabs (Drake Avenue)

Hello lan,

Linda advises that this one is in the South Team's jurisdiction — over to you.

Cheers,

Page 77 e
file://L:\Street Trading\Pending Applications\ng'Da's - Drak Ave\Objections\FW New... 11/05/2012




Page 2 of 3

Malcolm Hewson

Technical Enforcement Officer

Neighbourhood Enforcement Team

Slough Borough Council

St Martins Place, 51 Bath Road, Slough. SL1 3UF
Tel: 01753 875255

Fax: 01753 875221

From: _GBEbusiness

Sent: 16 April 2012 16:52

To: Palacio Richard

Cc: Is-Haqg Sirad; Hewson Malcolm
Subject: FW: New Street Trading Application - Zorba's Kebabs (Drake Avenue)

Hi,
Please see email below.

Flare no: 165059

Kind regards

Sarah Hussein
Business Support Officer

Slough Borough Council
Tel: 01753 875270
Email: sarah.hussein @slough.gov.uk

From: Sanders Dympna

Sent: 16 April 2012 15:42

To: _GBEbusiness

Cc: Palacio Richard

Subject: FW: New Street Trading Application - Zorba's Kebabs (Drake Avenue)

Hi there
Please raise a SR FAQ: East Team.

CC: BPH
CT: BLA

Thanks

Kind Regards

Dympna Sanders (Molloy)

Head of Neighbourhood Enforcement

Slough Borough Council
Tel. 01758 875215
Fax. 01753 875221
www.slough.gov.uk

453 Before printing, think about the environment

From: O'Keefe Tara

Sent: 16 April 2012 14:01

To: Planning; Highways; Transport; Trading Standards; FoodandSafety; Pearmain Debie; Thomas Michelle;
ellisim@rbfrs.co.uk; Bains Balvinder; Minhas Harjinder; Long Julia; Sanders Dympna; West Richard;
ParkingAppeals; Costello Sheilagh

file://L:\Street Trading\Pending Applicatimls\l%%g)ea'Z§ Drak Ave\Objections\FW New... 11/05/2012




Page 3 of 3

Cc: Rumney Rachael
Subject: New Street Trading Application - Zorba's Kebabs (Drake Avenue)

Dear All

The Licensing Team has received an application for a Street Trading Consent for trading to take place at
Drake Avenue, Langley (opposite Castle View Grocers), to provide donner kebabs, and hot/cold drinks,
between the hours of 17:00 and 01:00 on Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday and Sunday, and
17:00 until 03:00 on Friday and Saturday.

Prior to the application being granted the Licensing Team must consult with:

Thames Valley Police

Royal Berkshire Fire and Rescue

SBC Planning

SBC Highways

SBC Transport

SBC Parking and Development

SBC Trading Standards

SBC Food and Safety

SBC Neighbourhood Enforcement Team
Environmental Services and Quality

| have attached a copy of the application and a formal consultation letter for your information together with the
criteria for Site Assessments where Street Trading Consents would not normally be granted.

Please accept this email and attachments as formal consultation on the application with any objections or
representations to be made within 20 days of the date of the attached letter.

Many Thanks

Tara O'Keefe
Assistant Licensing Officer

Slough Borough Council

Tel: 01753 875883

Fax: 01753 875890

www.slough.gov.uk

Please don't print this email unless you really need to - think of the environment

file://LA\Street Trading\Pending Application 294~ Drak Ave\Objections\FW New... 11/05/2012




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 80



Page 1 of 3

From: Agha Imran

Sent: 03 May 2012 13:52
To: _Licensing

Cc: StreetWorks

Subject: RE: New Street Trading Application - Zorba's Kebabs (Drake Avenue)
Hi,

| confirm that Highways have now had the opportunity to review this proposed location for a Kebab van and in
this instance we would be objecting to the application.

The proposed location of the kebab van is within the public highway, in unrestricted and unenforced parking
bays which are designated for public use, in particular the retail units within the shopping parade. Within this
parade of shops is an existing take-away which operates until late in the evenings. The kebab van would be
obstructing two of these bays and with customers (and staff vehicles), has the potential to take up all of the
parking bays within this parking area. This would mean that they then have sole use of these public parking
bays which is unacceptable. Furthermore this occurrence would limit the parking available for customers of
the existing take-away. Such parking bays which are unrestricted and designated for public parking use
should not be used for commercial gain, especially when they have the potential to inconvenience those users
who they are intended for.

There are a number of residential units above the shopping parade and the occupiers of these are known to
often utilise some of the parking available, especially in the evenings. Such activity would inconvenience
them due to the restricted/limited parking left available and therefore they would be forced to find alternative
parking which again is unacceptable.

Although the location is within the London Road Service Road, this area is still classified as a residential area
and therefore such activity is highly undesirable and unsuitable. The van has the potential to generate
unacceptable levels of noise for a residential area both by carrying out its operations and also by its
customers. There are also issues such as littering, however I'm sure our colleagues within community safety
and environmental services would be providing similar objections with further detail on these matters.

Based on my above comments, | confirm that Highways are unable to support an application in this location.

Kind Regards,

Imran Agha

Highways Development

Slough Borough Coungil

Ground Floor West, St Martins Place

51 Bath Road, Slough, SL1 3UF

Tel: 01753 87 5668 Fax: 01753 87 5660 Mob: 07881 836 292
www. slough.gov.uk

From: _Licensing

Sent: 19 April 2012 09:25

To: Agha Imran

Subject: RE: New Street Trading Application - Zorba's Kebabs (Drake Avenue)

Hi Imran,
Apologies for that please see the attached and if you have any further queries please contact me directly.
Many thanks

Rachael Rumney
Senior Licensing Officer

Slough Borough Council
Tel: 01758 477338

www.slough.gov.uk ‘ .
Please don't print this email unless you really need to - think of the environment

From: Agha Imran
Sent: 18 April 2012 12:24

Page 8 i ; :
file://L:\Street Trading\Committee RCpGHS\ZDﬁ]gdS - E)rake Avenue\Objections\Highw... 11/05/2012




Page 2 of 3

To: _Licensing
Subject: FW: New Street Trading Application - Zorba's Kebabs (Drake Avenue)

Hi,

| appear to have been sent this email without attachments. Could you please send me the application pack,
any plans and associated documents so that | can look into this further and provide formal comments.
Thanks.

Kind Regards,

Imran Agha

Highways Development

Slough Berough Council

Ground Floor West, St Marlins Place

51 Bath Road, Slough, SL1 3UF

Tel: 01753 87 5668 Fax: 01753 87 5660 Mob: 07881 836 292
www slough.gov.uk

From: Highways

Sent: 18 April 2012 10:49

To: Salim Mohammed; Brocklebank Steve; Agha Imran; Bhambra Treb; Dzotepe George
Subject: FW: New Street Trading Application - Zorba's Kebabs (Drake Avenue)

Please see email below

From: Sultana Irum
Sent: 17 April 2012 15:01
To: Highways

Subject: RE: New Street Trading Application - Zorba's Kebabs (Drake Avenue)

Nope
Drainage and developments comment on these.

Irum Sultana

Slough Boreugh Council

St Martins Place (GFW), 51 Bath Road
Slough, SL1 3UF

Tel: 01753 B7 5637

www.slough.gov.uk

Think green! Save paper. Only print this email if you have to.

From: Highways

Sent: 17 April 2012 14:12

To: Sultana Irum

Subject: FW: New Street Trading Application - Zorba's Kebabs (Drake Avenue)

Is this for you?

From: O'Keefe Tara

Sent: 16 April 2012 14:01

To: Planning; Highways; Transport; Trading Standards; FoodandSafety; Pearmain Debie; Thomas Michelle;
ellisim@rbfrs.co.uk; Bains Balvinder; Minhas Harjinder; Long Julia; Sanders Dympna; West Richard;
ParkingAppeals; Costello Sheilagh

Cc: Rumney Rachael

Subject: New Street Trading Application - Zorba's Kebabs (Drake Avenue)

Dear All

file://L:\Street Trading\Committee RCpDHS\ZEl%gg -881‘ake Avenue\Objections\Highw... 11/05/2012




Page 3 of 3

The Licensing Team has received an application for a Street Trading Consent for trading to take place at
Drake Avenue, Langley (opposite Castle View Grocers), to provide donner kebabs, and hot/cold drinks,

between the hours of 17:00 and 01:00 on Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday and Sunday, and
17:00 until 03:00 on Friday and Saturday.

Prior to the application being granted the Licensing Team must consult with:

Thames Valiey Police

Royal Berkshire Fire and Rescue

SBC Planning

SBC Highways

SBC Transport

SBC Parking and Development

SBC Trading Standards

SBC Food and Safety

SBC Neighbourhood Enforcement Team
Environmental Services and Quality

| have attached a copy of the application and a formal consultation letter for your information together with the
criteria for Site Assessments where Street Trading Consents would net normally be granted.

Please accept this email and attachments as formal consultation on the application with any objections or
representations to be made within 20 days of the date of the attached letter.

Many Thanks

Tara O'Keefe
Assistant Licensing Officer

Slough Borough Council

Tel: 01753 875883

Fax: 01753 875890

www_slough.gov.uk

Please don't print this email unless you really need o - think of the environment

file://L:\Street Trading\Committee Reports\igr % g Erakc Avenue\Objections\Highw... 11/05/2012




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 84



Slough Borough Council
STREET TRADING CONSENTS - GENERAL CONDITIONS

PERMITTED HOURS

No street trading shall take place at any location except between the hours of 6.00 p.m. and the
permitted terminal hour stated on the consent on any evening.

Or
Between 7.00 a.m. and 5.00 p.m. on any day.
Except with the prior permission of the Council

COMPLIANCE WITH REGULATIONS

The Consent Holder shall at all times comply with all current and future Statutes, Statutory Instruments,
Traffic Regulation Orders, Byelaws and other regulations currently in force.

In particular, the Consent Holder shall comply with the requirements of the Management of Health and
Safety at Work Regulations 1992, the Food Safety (General Food Hygiene) Regulations 1995, the Motor
Vehicle Construction and Use Regulations. For Advice on these requirements contact -
foodsafety@slough.gov.uk or tradingstandards@slough.gov.uk or telephone 01753 875255.

Such compliance shall not only be in respect of his or her, vehicle stall, trolley, stand, but also at or near
the location or site used for the trading.

NUISANCE

The Consent Holder or his or her business shall not be the cause of any nuisance or annoyance to any
other user of the highway, the occupier of any land or building. In particular the Consent Holder and or
his or her assistant shall on all occasions when carrying on the business, be strictly sober and conduct
him or herself in a proper, civil and decorous manner and the business will not be conducted in such a
way as to cause annoyance to the occupier or person in charge of any shop or business premises or
dwelling.

DISCHARGES
No water or waste materials, grease, debris of any type shall be discharged onto the highway or onto any
adjacent property and must not be disposed of by use of public drains. Should any blockages take place

and cleaning be required the Consent Holder will be liable for any cost incurred.

STORAGE OF STOCK

All stock and other miscellaneous articles shall be stored at all times on the stall, vehicle, stand or trolley
and not on the surrounding footway.

MAINTENANCE

The Consent Holder’'s vehicle/stall, stand or trolley shall be kept in a clean, hygienic, safe and well
maintained condition. (The Consent Holder’s vehicle shall be maintained in a roadworthy condition,
taxed, insured and with a current M.O.T. Certificate).

REFUSE CONTAINERS

At least one refuse container shall be provided by the Consent Holder and placed immediately adjacent
to his/her stall vehicle/stall etc and be available at all times of trading for use by his/her customers. A
notice shall also be displayed requesting customers to deposit litter in a waste container.

Page 85



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

CLEANSING

The Consent Holder shall ensure that the area in the vicinity of his/her vehicle/stall etc is kept clear at all
times of all refuse originating from his her trade and from customers. The Consent Holder shall in
particular, leave the site clear of all such refuse at the completion of trading. Should the area require
cleaning the Consent Holder will be liable for the cost incurred.

POSITION OF STALL ETC

The Consent Holder shall ensure that his/her vehicle/stall etc is positioned only in the allocated area of
the Consent Street for which he/she holds a Street Trading Consent and as specified in that Consent
such a vehicle/stall etc shall be removed from the site after the close of the Trading day, except where
permission has been granted by Slough Borough Council.

DISPLAY OF CONSENT

The Consent Holder shall display conspicuously on his/ vehicle/stall etc, a copy of the consent and or the
badge issued with the consent and the person who is in charge and operating the vehicle/stall, stand or
trolley when trading must produce the badge and or consent when requested by an Officer of the
Council or a Police Officer.

MOVING STALL ETC

If a Consent Holder (duty holder / employer) or his/her employee is requested to move his/her
vehicle/stall and or cease trading etc by an Officer of the Council or a Police Officer he/she shall
immediately comply with that request.

DISABLED PERSONS

Each Consent Holder shall ensure that disabled persons and wheelchair users can be adequately
served. This may involve such customers being served from outside the vehicle/stall etc. The Consent
Holder’s stall shall be of a size, type and design approved by the Council.

STALLS ETC

The type, colour and dimensions of any vehicle or trailer or cart or similar to be used under the Consent
will be subject to approval by Slough Borough Council. No change of any approved such vehicle or
similar is permitted without prior consent, in writing from Slough Borough Council. Photographs of the
vehicle, staff, stand, trolley etc must be provided to Slough Borough Council.

PARKING ON FOOTWAY

The Consent Holder shall not park or position his/her vehicle, stall, stand, trolley etc on any part of a
footway (except with the prior permission of Slough Borough Council).

INSURANCE

All Consent Holders as employer / proprietor shall have and maintain a proper insurance policy against
public liability and third party risks. The minimum insurance cover shall be £5,000,000 and shall cover
the operator’s vehicle, or stall, stand, trolley, and any additional equipment under his/her control such as
generators, gas containers, etc. If food is sold the insurance shall specifically include cover against food
poisoning to the same amount. The insurance certificate or cover note shall be produced to the Council
before the Street Trading Consent is issued and on renewal of the Consent. A copy shall also be
displayed at all times when trading for inspection by an officer of the council or police officer.

FIRE PRECAUTIONS

Adequate precautions shall be taken by the Consent Holder to prevent the risk of an outbreak of fire at
his/her stall or vehicle etc. Where a power source or heating appliance is present, e.g. a generator or
bottled gas container, then a suitable fire extinguisher shall be provided. In addition, a fire blanket shall
be provided in vehicles selling hot food.

Page 86



17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

STORAGE OF EQUIPMENT

The Consent Holder is responsible for the storage of all equipment associated with his/her trading and is
not permitted to leave any vehicle, stall, ancillary equipment etc. on the site of trading at any time when
trading is not taking place. (Also condition 9 — position of stall etc).

SETTING UP AND CLOSING DOWN

The Consent Holder shall not enter the site of trading other than during the times specified except for the
periods of 30 minutes before trading starts and after trading finishes for the purposes of setting up and
dismantling the trading operation.

SURRENDER OR REVOCATION OF CONSENT

Where a street trading consent is surrendered or revoked the Council may remit the whole or part of any
fee paid. The council shall be entitled to retain at minimum £100 of any fee paid.

In accordance with the above legislation, there is NO right of appeal in respect of
the refusal, revocation or variation of a street trading consent. The Council has
a discretion in these matters which is subject only to the principles exercised by
the courts in judicial review proceedings

TRANSFER OF CONSENT

At the discretion of the Council, one assignment only of a consent may be allowed to an immediate next
of kin, subject to satisfactory evidence of proof of identity. Where such a transfer of a consent is
allowed, a new food registration form MUST be completed AND details of the employer reconfirmed. The

sub-letting / renting out or sale of the consent is not permitted.

BREACH OF HYGIENE AND SAFETY REGULATIONS

The Council may remove the Consent at any time. Breach of any one or more of the Conditions OR
breaches of Food Safety and or Health and Safety Regulations relating to the consent holders trade may
make the consent holder liable to enforcement action in line with the Council’s enforcement which may
result in the street trading consent being revoked and or prosecution.

FOOD HYGIENE TRAINING

The Consent Holder and all food handlers working on the stall or vehicle must possess the current Food
Hygiene Certificate (or equivalent). The Consent Holder and food handlers must attend the relevant
course and obtain their certificate prior to the grant or renewal of a street trading consent.

ELECTRICITY SUPPLY

Consent Holders wishing to install an electricity supply point on the highway or other Council land shall
do so only after obtaining the necessary licence from the Council. Contact 01753 875626 for further
details.

MOBILE GENERATORS

Mobile generators will be used only with the permission of the Council and will be
specified and sited in such a way as not to cause noise nuisance or other annoyance
to the occupier of any other premises or any user of the highway.

ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT

All electrical equipment used in connection with the trading consent shall be constructed to a recognised
standard, ideally to British Standard, and comply with all of the requirements of the latest edition of the
IEE Regulations. In any case, electrical cables trailing across the highway or any part of the footway are
not permitted.

Page 87



26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

APPLICATIONS

All applications for a Street Trading Consent (where applicable) shall be accompanied by a certificate
signed by a CORGI registered gas installer to the effect that all gas appliances installed in or on the
vehicle or trailer, and all cylinders, pipes and other fittings used for supplying gas to that appliance have
been examined and found to be fitted in a safe and satisfactory manner and are suitable for their
intended use.

CHAIRS AND TABLES

The Consent Holder may not, at any time, place tables, chairs, benches or similar articles on the
footway, highway or any other land for the use of customers or staff of the trading consent for the
consumption of food or drink sold by the Consent Holder.

SIGNS ON PAVEMENT/HIGHWAY

The Consent Holder shall not place any signs or any object upon the pavement or any other part of the
highway or other public place, except within the allocated area of the Consent Street for which the
Consent Holder holds a Street Trading Consent (except with the permission of Slough Borough Council).
A definitive plan of the allocated area of the consent shall be submitted to the Council before issue of the
consent.

BOTTLED GAS

The use of LPG or bottled gas for cooking or heating purposes in a mobile catering unit can be extremely
dangerous unless certain basic safety codes of practice are followed. Under the terms of the Health and
Safety at Work etc. Act 1974, the Consent Holder has a responsibility to ensure that all gas appliances
and storage arrangements and installations are as safe as is reasonably possible, to protect the health,
safety and welfare of staff, customers and any other individual. = For copies of guidance notes or for
specific advice in this respect, you should contact the L P Gas Association.

DAMAGE TO PAVEMENT/HIGHWAY

The Consent Holder will be responsible for any damage caused to the pavement, highway, including
marks on the surface area where his/her vehicle, stall, etc has been positioned and will be liable for any
cost incurred for such repairs.

PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

All plant and equipment used in connection with this trading consent shall be constructed to comply with
a recognised standard, and ideally the relevant British Standard.

SALE OF GOODS OR ARTICLES

The Consent Holder and/or his/her assistants shall not sell or offer for sale any goods or articles other
than those described within the Principle Terms of the Consent. In addition, only the consent holder may
carry on a business or trade at the consent location and will be restricted to the sale of goods. Receipt
or exchange of any other goods is totally prohibited.

PRICE LISTS

The Consent Holder shall, whilst trading, display an accurate and comprehensive price list of all items for
sale from the stall or vehicle.

EMPLOYMENT
The consent holder shall be the sole employer of any persons employed or working at the vehicle / stall /

stand etc. Such employees must be a ‘nominated person or assistant’ listed on the application form. The
council must be notified of any changes of ‘nominated persons or assistants’.

Page 88



35. SPECIAL CONDITIONS

The Council may at any time vary or add to the General Conditions with further Special Conditions on the
Consent Certificate.

36. CRIMINAL RECORDS CHECKS

All consent holders, nominated persons or assistants must produce annually a Basic Criminal Records
Bureau check.

37. PREMISES LICENCE

Where the business of a street trading consent involves the Provision of Late Night Refreshment i.e. the
sale or supply of hot food or drink to members of the public between the hours of 23-00 hours and 05-00
hours, a PREMISES LICENCE will also be required in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003.
38. MOBILE TRADERS
All mobile trading (including ice cream vendors) to be restricted to a maximum of 20
minutes time period in any one particular location.

GENERAL CONDITIONS DECLARATION

having applied for the grant or renewal of a Street Trading Consent issued by Slough Borough Council
(Licensing Authority) acknowledge receipt of a copy of the current General
Conditions for Street Trading Consents and agree to abide by all the attached conditions.

Page 89



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 90



	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the Meetings held on 8th March and 11th April 2012
	Licensing Sub 11.04.12

	3 Application to Vary the Designated Premises Supervisor - 100 Lounge, 100 High Street, Slough.
	Appx 1 DPS Variation
	Appx 2 DPS Variation
	Appx 2 (i) DPS Variation
	Appx 3 DPS Variation
	Appx 4 DPS Variation

	4 Review of Premises Licence - Alexandra Wines, Unit 4 Alexandra Plaza, Chalvey Road West, Slough
	Licensing Sub Cttee 11.04.12 Alexandra Wines Review Appx 1
	Licensing Sub Cttee 11.04.12 Alexandra Wines Review Appx 2
	Licensing Sub Cttee 11.04.12 Alexandra Wines Review Appx 3
	Licensing Sub Cttee 11.04.12 Alexandra Wines Review Appx 4

	5 Application for Street Trading Consent  - 'Zorbas Kebabs' London Road / Drake Avenue, Slough.
	Zorbas Appx A
	Zorbas Appx B
	Zorbas Appx C
	Zorbas Appx D
	Zorbas Appx E
	Appdx F
	Appdx G
	Appdx H
	Zorbas Appx I


